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Sarvesh Patil

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Sent: 17 October 2024 16:03
To: Noel Dias
Cc: Stephen P; Rajan Desai; Mrunal Joshi; Soni Viswanathan; Lovejot Sekhon; Sarvesh Patil; 

Akshay Sharma; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Prakash Mistry; K S Somasundaram; Anup Salvi; 
Aastha Paradkar; Rahul Pandita

Subject: RE: NMIAL | T1 | SUBWAY

Dear Noel,  
 
The site is approved for Departure area in Terminal 1 Navi Mumbai. 
Please provide the Site Approval Package.  
 
Franchise fee has to be paid $7500+18% GST. 
Drawing charges Rs.75000+18% GST 
 
Regards, 
Abdul Baseer. 
 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 October 2024 15:31 
To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Aastha 
Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in> 
Subject: RE: NMIAL | T1 | SUBWAY 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Abdul, 
 
Awaiting revert. Also please find attached Excel. Please share your approval ASAP. We are already delayed in submitting the 
layout and hence the urgency.  
 
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
DGM-Brand Development. 

 
 

From: Noel Dias  
Sent: 14 October 2024 19:34 
To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis 
Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; K S 
Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com> 


